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Volvo of Ar,neric,:a Corporat'ion Rocklol0h,NewJersey 07&)?
Phone: 201-788-7300
Tolux: 135457

_u_eg,1981 _q _- Ot

Mr,,<onnot,,E._oith _ _(_" /0'_/
United States Environmental Protection Agency
Standards 6: Regulations Division
Office of Air) Nolse & Radiation
Washington, D. C, 201160

Dear Mr. Feith:

ThisIsinresponse to your letterof May 6, 1981 to our President)Mr. B.
Ahlstrom.

The provided information to lower the 'tehlcle_s noise level from 83 dbA to
80 dbA (added equipment and cost estimates) will be broken down by
Volvo truck series,

Added Equipment F_.stimated Cost

F6 Engine Compartment Noise $2#0

... AbsorbentMaterial
New Silencer

Vlsco Fan

F7 Engine Compartment Noise $150
Absorbent Material

New Silencer

In addition, for a "future model '), the following items would be cequired:

SoundScreen $310

Sound Absorben_

These modi.ricationsto the "futuremodel" willadd about 50 ibs.to the

vehicle, which will subsequently reduce Its payload. Also, it is important
to mention tibet the sound screen will cause an increase in service and
maintenance costs.
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\Vo trust this information may be useful in your deliberations concerning
tile costs and necessity of future noise standards, If additional
information is required on this matter_ don't hesitate to contact me at
your convenience,

Sincerely yours_

VOLVOOF AMERICA CORPORATION
, --Product Planning} and Development

i f

/ t_.c.oc,_-,.__,'TF_",-1._"_'_
-- William Shapiro I_.

Mana_er_ Regulatory Affairs
WSzdc
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• united States Environm_atal Protection Agency

Stan¢i%rds & Pegulations Division

Office of Air, _Dise & Radiation
Washington, D. C.

20460


